A Look Back in Time

T C. Ernest Dewey House, located at 519 61° Street, is a contributing property within the National
Register of Historic Places within the Library Park Historic District. The Library Park Historic District is a
mixed-use neighborhiood just south of Kenosha's downtown. Section 15.04 of the City's Zoning Ordinance establishes
standards for designating structures and sites as historic and the site or structure must meet at least one of the six,
standards. Al applicable standards were applied in evaluating this property and it was determined that the C. Ernest
Dewey house is eligible for [ankmark status based on standard 6, “Historic structure or site which is on the National or
State Register of Historic Places.” ‘The property was originally designated a Kenosha Historic Site in 1988 and re-
designated in April 1997.

T Craftsman architectural style was
popular ca. 1900-1920 and generally
considered a descendant of the English Arts
and Crafts movement. LiKe that movement, |
the Craftsman aesthetic was the visible
token to a moral commitment to the
betterment of hearth, home, family, and
society through art. Most Wisconsin
Craftsman houses have the appearance of
oversized bungalows, distinguished by
quality construction and simple but
handsome exterior and interior details.
Normally two and one half stories in height, |3

they are constructed of brick, stucco, or

stone, with contrasting wood bands or

courses. Characteristically, they possess broad gables or hipped roofs, usually with one or two large front dormers,
decorative bracKets or rafters, prominent chimneys, and simplified Queen Anne sashes. Sometimes, Craftsman houses
have glazed sun-porches or open wood pergolas, in addition to the hallmark open porches with heavy piers. Interiors

are composed of airy rooms with simple surfaces of plaster and wood.

T C. Ernest Dewey House is a two and one-half story red brick building constructed in the Craftsman
architectural style. The building has a rectangular plan and a low-pitched gable roof with wide-overhanging
eaves. Decorating the roof eaves are large Knee-brace bracKets and exposed rafters. Projecting from the roof are gable-
roofed dormers with modern sashes. Other window openings consist of double-hung sashes with vertically divided
upper lights and a single lower light. There are a few small, single-pane openings located on each elevation of the
house. The front porch has a sloping shed roof with Knee-brace bracKets, exposed ranters, brick piers, a brick_



balustrade, and custom screens covering the porch openings. ‘The main entrance to the house sits behind the porch. The

home sits on a medium-sized lot that has mature landscaping.

( ! fie C. Ernest Dewey House was built around 1910, but Dewey, who owned a hardware store, only lived there a
few years. Between 1918 and 1923,

James T. and Lena Wilson lived in the house.
James Wilson was a vice-president at Nash
(American) Motors. Between 1927 and the
1950s, Joseph and Julia Rhode lived in the
house. Joseph Rhode was the President of the

Citizens Loan and Investment Company.

Hardware Store owned by C. Ernest Dewey




